



**OFFICE OF THE COMMONWEALTH'S ATTORNEY  
for the  
COUNTY OF ALBEMARLE**

**ROBERT NEIRA TRACCI**  
COMMONWEALTH'S ATTORNEY

PHONE: (434) 972-4072  
FAX: (434) 972-4093

January 20, 2016

**DARBY G. LOWE**  
DEPUTY COMMONWEALTH'S ATTORNEY  
**ELLIOTT J. CASEY**  
**MATTHEW J. QUATRARA**  
**CARRENE L. WALKER**  
**HOLLY R. VRADENBURGH**  
ASSISTANTS

Liz A. Palmer, DVM  
Chair  
Albemarle County Board of Supervisors  
401 McIntire Road  
Charlottesville, VA 22902

Dear Chairwoman Palmer and Board Members,

After consultation with County Executive staff, I respectfully request continuation of the County's existing supplement and stipend to the Office of Commonwealth's Attorney retroactive to January 1, 2016. I look forward to working with the Board on the important work that lies ahead and appreciate your consideration of this request.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "R. N. Tracci", written over a horizontal line.

Robert N. Tracci

CC: Diantha H. McKeel, Vice Chair  
Rick F. Randolph  
Brad L. Sheffield  
Ann H. Mallek  
Norman G. Dill